Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula November 19, 2004

- PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Kevin Armstrong, David Bridges, Michael Brown, Russell Carr, Wanda Cheek, Bruce Ebanks, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Delores Hudson, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Rogelio Luck, Beth Miller, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, Rudy Rogers, June Schmidt and Robert Wolverton
- EXCUSED: Rita Burrell, Julie Fulgham, Carlen Henington, David Lewis, Molly Nicodemus
- UNEXCUSED: Brett Aldridge, Lindsey Blackwell, Mary Brown
- GUEST: Sylvia Byrd and Mark Schilling from Food Sciences, Nutrition and Health Promotion; Kay DeMarsche from Art.

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex (north end).

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the minutes from the April 22, 2004 meeting. Chamblee welcomed new and returning committee members.

Chamblee introduced Sylvia Byrd and Mark Schilling from the Food Sciences, Nutrition and Health Promotion department, and Kay DeMarsche from the Art department.

Carr moved, seconded by Brown, to approve the addition of FNH 4373/6373 Career Success in Food Science, Nutrition and Health Promotion. Discussion followed concerning the title of the course. A correction to the title was made in the proposal. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of FNH 3003 Nutrition Field Experience. Discuss followed concerning the course title. Byrd and Schilling agree to a title change of Nutrition Work Experience. It was noted that the course name would also need to be changed in the degree modification proposal. The motion to approve the addition of FNH 3003 Nutrition Work Experience passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of FST 4414/6414, The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of several ADS and FST courses. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of FNH 4701 Nutrition Professional Development. Discussion followed concerning the course number. Byrd and Schilling agree to change the course number to FNH 3701. It was noted that the course number would also need to be changed in the degree modification proposal. The motion to approve the addition of FNH 3701 passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of several HS and FNH courses. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of NTR 4253/6253 Human Nutrition I, NTR 4293/6293 Human Nutrition II, NTR 6233 Medical Nutrition Therapy, HS 4253 Human Nutrition I, HS 4293/6293 Human Nutrition II, and HS 6233 Medical Nutrition Therapy. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the modification of FST 4513/6513 Poultry Processing and NTR 4513/6513 Poultry Processing. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of addition of FNH 4393 Prevention and Control of Disease. Discussion followed concerning the course title and content. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of several FST courses. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of FST 3111 Food Science Seminar. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of FST 8333 Food Law. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of FST 1103 Introduction to Food Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of FNH 4263/6263 Nutrition Throughout the Life Cycle, and the modification of HS 4243/6243 Nutrition Throughout the Life Cycle and NTR 6243 Nutrition Throughout the Life Cycle. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the modification of HS 2203 Science of Food Production and the addition of FNH 2203 Science of Food Production. The motion passed unanimously.

UCCC Meeting Minutes November 19, 2004 Page 3 of 4

Bridges moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the addition of FNH 2233 Meal Management and the modification of HS 2233 Meal Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of HS 2283 Child Health and Nutrition and the addition of FNH 2283 Child Health and Nutrition. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of HS 2293 Individual and Family Nutrition and the addition of FNH 2293 Individual and Family Nutrition. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science Degree in Food Science to the Bachelor of Science in Food Science, Nutrition and Health Promotion. Cheek stated that the new Food Science, Nutrition and Health Promotion curriculum does not include courses that would enable Nutrition students to receive Teacher Certification. She said that this would result in the loss of a career opportunity for those students. It was also noted that changes would be made in the degree modification to reflect editorial changes that were made at the meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of ART 1303 Ceramic Art I, ART 2023 Painting II, ART 2033 Painting III, ART 2043 Painting IV, ART 2223 Life Drawing II, ART 2313 Ceramic Art II, ART 3103 Photography I, ART 3423 Color Photography I, ART 3873 Digital Photography, ART 4013/6013 Advanced Painting, ART 4203/6203 Photography II, ART 4223/6223 Photography III, ART 4443/6443 Alternative Color and ART 4533 Ceramic Art III. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer to approve the modification of ART 4673/6673 Advanced Art History, ART 4663/6663 Advanced Studio – Photography, ART 4623/6623 Advanced Studio – Printmaking, ART 4653/6653 Advanced Studio – Ceramics, ART 4633/6633 Advanced Studio – Sculpture, ART 4613/6613 Advanced Studio – Painting, ART 4603/6603 Advanced Studio – Drawing, ART 4643/6643 Advanced Studio – Graphic Design Studio and the modification of the Bachelor of Fine Art in the College of Arts and Sciences to the Bachelor of Fine Art in the College of Architecture, Art and Design. Discussion followed concerning the modification to variable credit courses, removal of foreign language requirements and graduate level courses. DeMarsche explained that the Master program would be phased out but students would be able to take these course at the Mater level. She also explained her findings from other institutions not requiring foreign languages. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of BIO 4414/6414 Microbiology of Foods. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the addition of COE 8623 Advanced Legal and Ethical Issues in Counseling and COE 8763 Counseling the Sexually Abused Client. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the addition of ASE 1501 Student Design Competition. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of CVM 4180/6180 Emergency Preparedness in Animal Health, CVM 873 Emerging Infectious Diseases and Zoonoses and the modification of CVM 8701 Pathology Seminar. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of PSS 3301 Soils Laboratory and PSS 3303 Soils to the Natural Science category of the University Core. After lengthy discussion, the motion passed with 1 nay vote.

Ebanks moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the addition of BQA 2113 Business Statistical Methods I to the Mathematic and Statistics category of the University Core. After lengthy discussion, the motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Wolverton, to remove TKT 1273 Microcomputers in Education from being tabled. Discussion followed concerning the course content and title. The motion passed contingent on a clarification in content and modification to the course title.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to adjourn at 4:10 p.m.